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ME PRINSLOO: | will rather begin on page 356 al the battom
"l, the undersiyned Clive John Derby-Lewis stares®, the
Commitiee might want to compnee this in Afcikanns rather. Right
al the top id the surname Holmes
CHAIRPERSON: Okay Andrew? Yes, proceed
MR PRINSLOD: Thank you Chair Mr Chairman, on page 367
there appedrs the statement which during the court case was
handed in wn the merits of the case and the witness Holmes, read
fhe statement inta the public record as it appears an page J67

This stalement which had served gs El in the court case and
ln s statement the applicant, Mr Derby-Lewis, states and in
particitlar oo page 368 in paragoapi svhsaguent 1o his arrest |
want ‘o place it an vcecord thar “1 do not wish 12 make any
statement " This was signed 18 April 1993, immediately after
midnight, 20 minutes after midnight

It is significant or it is clarifying to oote in the first
paragraph of the statement that the applicant was arrested on the
I Tth of April of that year, six o'cleck at pight or in the evening
and that he made the statéement immediately after midaighe

He was then warned by Caprabn Deetliefs as it would appear
fram paragraph 2 What i3 very Important and very clear and
which is clearly stated therein is ther he does not or did not wish

to make any statement iF you refer to paragraph 7,
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My learned friend, Mr Bizos, desplie this wish expressed by
the applicant an that evening, desirés to place statements before
this Commitiee claiming that these siajements were made in a
wvoluntarily manner

I wamt to refer to hopourable Commitiee alio ta § v
Mgwerp (3) 1993 1567 4 decision in the Cope court, ond o
judgment of his Honoured Judge Williams [ want 10 refer 1o the
heading théreaf on page 577

*Evidence, confessions and admissions  Accused after

being cautloned, indicsted that he does nov want to say

anything Decision already taken to charge #ocused,
improper ta direct furihér questions | him, stilements so
tibtained nor sanistyiag but purely for admissibilliy®

Honourable Chairman, in this instance after the applicant
had made this decision he was held n terms of Section 29 and
subsequently the claim of Mr Bizos is that further statements
were taken which sintements is claimed was being wmade to
Captain Dectliefs and Warrant officer Beetge

With respect Hooourable Chairman, 2 statement made to a
Warrani Officer who is o junior officer, in itsell, is not admissible
even If it 5 a statement. It connot be placed before the
Committee. 1t is cléar that Bestge as well as Deetliefs acted

together in taking down the statement
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It would appear wvery clearly in addition that on the
appearance of the statement, if it cap be called & siatement under
certaln circumstances, no warning had been made in terms of the
necesiary toles, no such warning was presented to the applicant
It appears clearly | we pay attention only to the document thot
ne ¢ourt and no legel officer would be able ta determine from the
sppearance §f the document, what might have led to the making
of this statemens

As we wopnld wanl to present (o vom, these so-called
statements by the applicant were taken during a detention wnder
Sectian 29 of the Internal Security Act. It has slready been
argued to you or presented fu o0 thar these statements were noj
laker down of given volusiarly My learned Friend, Mr Bizas
naw has the problem that prior 10 (his Committee being able o
receive this document R4, the voluntary mafure would have 1o be
praven and the onus of proof would be with Mr Bizos

In terms of the constitution of this country, the spplicant
does have the right to remain silent and we would argue that the
applicam has the right
JUDGE WILSOMN: Are you saying he has the right ta remain silent
when he is applyiog for amnesty?

MR PRINSLOOQ: Honourable Chair this is not my argument. My

argument s that on the day when the statements are cleimed 10
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have been glven 1o ihe police, he had the righi to silence, (o
remain silenl

JIUDGE WILSON: Byt before uws, he should make a2 foll
disclosure, shouldn't he? Before us he should make a Full
disclosure, shouldn't he, in terms of the Act?

ME PRINSLOD: In terms of the determinations of the Act, he
must make full disclosure and thal i what he has in fict done
JUDGE WILSON Which includes 17e fact that he may have made
certain statements, 15 that noe part of full disclosure®

MR PRINSLOD. The statements has fo be proven io have been
made in o velontarily manner The statements presented by Mr
Bazos 10 the Tommigice

CHAIVPERSON' Ok, T rhink the question that 14 being directed
really boils down to this - (o} we sre not here to try the guilt or
innacence of your client, (b) in terms of the Aet he is required 1o
make g full disclosure. Does that mot place a burden an him to
tell ws all the statements he has made, now matter bow
contradictory they may be? He may give reasons and explanations
&% to why there are contradictions, bul ought he nat 1o tell us that
an such and such o day he has sigeed o document, he made this
statement, he made a statement which want ecoatrary ta his

defenece at the trial?
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Ought he nol to be the one to rell us and give an

explapation as to why ihers were differences between these
statements? That 15 really the point that cancerns us.
MR PRINSLOD: With respect Honourable Chair, it s
unconstitutional when documents which esnnot be allowed, which
are not admissible are being placed befors the Committee The
applicant can still explain that these satements were taken from
him when he was being kept In detéation in reems of Seetion 29,
whigh the determination has been serapped as  belng
punconstitutional (4 this country

How then can the Commities rémove it thoughts from this
If 1 document oF Lhis nature iv pliced before iliz Comeaittes,
without deterinining the marner o which the document wns
obtained and what the nature of the document in faet is”

With respect then Honourable Chair, ane would then have
to make an extensive investigation (0 determine whit was (n fact
stid and was recorded on the cassettes, whether this is in 2ccord
with what was ln the tvped statement and the applicant can then
make a further statement in this regard.

The Committee most 41 this point decide whether these
documents which Mr Bizas, not the applicant is placing before the

Committee, is admissible or not
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IUDRGE WILSON: Should the applicant not place these before the
Comimittee if he is making full disclosire? Does full dizelosure
not include the Tact that inedmissible statemants were taken from
e’

War debating the contents of 1hese statements at this time,

but the fact that statements were taken? Should he mov, 15 that
not pert of his full disclosure?
MEB PRINSLOOQ: Honourable Chair, if this is required at this
point, the applicant con méntion this. The problem howeéver is
that Section 29 siatements are privileged jn the hands of the
Commissioner and the Minister pnd the applicant did not have
these documents a-atlabfe dnring his court case fo bam.  If this 4
the waly problem presemted by the Honourable Chur thit he
shouold have mentboned that he had made statémienrs, under certaln
circumstances, this ¢an be mede, but then a further problem
emerges namely whether the documents are admissible or not?

My learned friend wants 1o place the documents before the
Committee, befare it is determined whether this statement was in
fact made by the applicant. Are these the words of the applicant
and what the circumstances are, were, under which the statement
had been made.

Then the onus rests on Ihe pzrisn who claims that the

statement was made in 3 voluntarily manner, namely Mr Bizos
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This argument cannot be bridged before the Honourable
Commitiee has decided on whem the onus rests to show whether
these statements were made in a voluatarily manner or not,
CHAIRPERSON  The Act says that the applicant most make &
full disclosure of all relevant facis and those facrs may be
palatable or unpalatable  Indesd it may be that those [mcis
includes fecis which were extracted from him throogh duress or
whataver

Row, if those Tects are relevint, if the contents of that
statement, af those statements are selevant, then they musi be
disclosed to ug, If however, an applicany feels thar the contents
were extraci =4 improperly, the applicant is free (o do sa  He will
explup tu s, expluin awpy, explam 0 us that look, those things

were obisined from me through impreper means,

But that is o different thing from admissibility, they must

first be admitted, first. The contents must be admitted in ez muoh
&3 they are relevant, they must be admitted te us. As 1o what
weight we will aetach 1o that, 18 4 differant thing. We may decide
that after the applicant has explained to us that look, this
information was extracted from me through improper means, then
we would decide what weight to attach 1o that But thal is =

differany thing
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MR PRINSLOO: Before a document goan be relevant, i musi be
pdmissible  The contents of the document, if we look 51 the
judgement ia the 5 v Mkaha (A) 1985 478 in which the
CHAIRPERSON Hefore you go far, you say before |y should be
edmissible, it must be relevant? Did you say that?
MR PRINSLOC: Whnt 1 mean thershy Honouwrable Chair, the
coments of the document - if the applicany contests the contents
of the document, then this document cannot be placed before this
Honourable Committed before 1 ¥s  decided whether it is
admissible

Cncea it hes been decided thar it is admissible, i1 becomes
jolosaml 1o the investigatian
JUPGE NGREPE But  admissibifity  for  the  purpose  of
procéedings
JUDGE WILSON Is it nat a relevint fact that he made the
statement as part of what wis going an” He can then explain haw
he made it and we can decide no value can be aitached 1o it
CHAIRPERSON: My brother had sald for example it was
‘suggested te us that in respect of one of the applicants, the
statément was mide 4t a time when ke had been drinking, he had
heen given o for 1o drink. We were 1¢ld thar

That is & circumstance we take into account when we decide

what value to attach to the contents of that document. 'We may
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gome to the conclusion that we attach no value 10 the evidence
contained ip that document, but that doesn't affect the question of

the admissibility of the doguwment. Do you understand thar?

MR PRINSLOO: May | just consult with my
CHAIRPERSON  Certainly
MR PRINSLOO: M¢ Chairman, we would need o brief

adjournment in view of the argument presented fo us by vou, we
would request & brief adjournment,
IUDGE NGOEPE Before you do this, cam 1 just put this a litrle
bit blunily, because it conveys, you know, il deseribes the
problem very clearly

o this point, what 5 admissible [o us |5 saytnlee whel |
relevant If the contents are relevant, then that hurdle has boew
crossed, then {0 ks ddmissible to us. Unless you say the conrenns
are prrelevant

Once they are relevant, they muast be disclosed apnd as |
sawd, the questions of assaalt aod rhe like are related 1o what
weight to attach to that
CHAIRPERSON We don't want you to undérstand that we are
making & ruling on the point that you are arguing. We are merely
festing our guestions are testing the submissions vou ore making

Please understand, we haven't made up our minds as to the

admissibility or otherwise
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We think we are entitled to ask you questions lo lest the
validity of your submissions, But you wanted some time [0
consider your answer to that, to the points that have been raised,
we will certainly afford you that opporfunity

Yoo require a short adjourmment”

MEPFRINSLOD: We request a brief adjournment (o consider this
aspeci

MR BIZOS Mr Charrman, befare the court adjourns and because
our learned friends wamt o consider thewr position, may | be
permitied 16 make two very ahort sibmisslons for  their
consideration by referring 10 the Ast, because [ don't went - 1
wenl @ try and avoid & even further adjournment witer | have
made the submission

Firstly, | submit that our learned iriends in equating the
proceedings in o criminal trial to an investigation of this nature,
they are misguided There i5 not question of oous in inguiries
That is the first point that 1 want to make and in support of tha
submission | want to refer (o two subsections af the Promotion of
Mational Unity and Recanciliation Act, 34 of 1995

Firstly 132} -

*The Committee shall investigate the apphication and make

such inquiries ns it may deem necessary *

That is pot the function of & court in 2 eriminal trial
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Subsectlon R{a), subject io the provisions of Secrion 33,
ihe applications, documentation in ceanection therewith further
information and evidence obtained before and during dn
investigation by the Commitiee, the deliberations conducted In
order 10 come 0 o decision or to ecnduct hearings (indistinet)
shall be confidentinl, but thai 18 subject to another Section,

What | am really contending for is that you've been 1old
about the Mpela case or any other criminal trial having regard 1o
the admissibility of confessions which are in any event governed
by a specific Section in the Criminal Procedure and Evidence Act
in relalion to writing and 10 whom they mey be made befare they
become admissible, are completely out of place Iy #n Investigation
uf this nature

The other matter that | want o refer 1o Mr Chairmean, is
this, that | thought that we were going 10 hear from our learned
friends u limited srgument as 1o why the statements are
inadmissible in terms of the provisions of Section 29

It hns not been limited to that | take no objection ta i,
bt it may well be a8 has beet sugzeded by menbéde of the
Committee, that in referring to those statements, evidence may be
led and | have already indicated that we intend call in the police

officers in order to show that they were freely and voluntarily
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made, there is no reason in our respectful submission, on the
reasoning adopied by our learned friends, frem excluding them
And | would appeal 1o them Mr Chairman, to continue with
what we suggested yestarday, that ihey address the court in
relation io Sectlon 29. T am prepared to hold back any croés-
examination on the contents of the staiements until they have had
g proper apportunity of doing whatever investigations they want
1o make
But | submit that we should gel an with the mitter  The
applicant has no right to remain Gilent before this Committee, he
has to make full disclosure and | would submit that we should try
and Avpedita Lhe proceedings dnd el €0 Witk the subsiance of (he
mafter, thank vouw.
CHAIRPERSON: Thank you very much. We will afford you an
oppartunity to consider your position. You can call us 23 soon s
you are ready, bul we will adjours botil we dre called
COMMITTEE ADJOURNS
ON RESUMPTION
MR PRINSLOO: Hooourable Chairman, | thank you far the
adjournment. Honourable Chair, with regard 1o the application of
ihe applicant referred to by the Committes, with regard to full

disclosure, with respect you have referred io this that dering the
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court hearing now &ffort had been made 10 presemd these
statements now before the Committee.

Simce the applicany believed and was ndvised that these
itatements were in fact notl admissible, the statement referred o
is u single partieular statement, found in Exhibit R4, it is o
written siatement on page 27, found on pige 27

This is the only statement of wkich the applicant is aware
Then Honaurahle Chair, in Exhibit B3 there appears what would
seem Lo be inlerrogations of which lape recordings were made
No meaningful decisions could be made on the grounds of these,
except if we were to listen to the casseite tapes fhemselves,

If we were to make & reasonsble case an bebalf of the
applicant  The applicant does oot have o very good memory of
these interrogations. bul s memary mighi be refreshed by
listeming to the rapes.

In addition in Exhibit R4, there ls o document presented as
a statement by a Deetliefs, found on page 375 [ am tald thog this
document does aol appear in & docket kept by anyone, This is the
insiruction which | have received,

What the origin of this document might be, we do not
know. It wauld also appear as if sections have been added to this
which would have been part of the wterrogations snd so ferth,

which we have not thoroughly studied year
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genuineness of those documents still ~emaing and quite clearly the
other side wauld be entitled, if thase tapes are available, vo hear
those tapes

MR BIZDS: We have reason to believe that they are pvailable and
in the possession of either the Attorney General wor the
Investigating Officer At the consultation we were told that they
beligvad that they were availakle

And they can be made avaijlable, but Mr Chairman, with
respect, | have not heard what the proposal is. We have said that
we will withhold eross-examination an the documents until such
tme as they are reasonably satisfed that they have dll the
Infarmation that they want,

Can we get on with this ease or what is the proposal?
CHAIRPERSON. The proposal mow is thal we can gel on with
the gase, we are anxious Le get on with the case It 15 quite clear
that Mr Bizas has made the positlon clear

He will pot eross-examine wilnesses on information
containcd on decuments which are trenscripts from tapes until
you have had an oppertunity to verly of check the conténts of
ihese (ranseripts Ahat théy are a proper transcript of whas

transpired and what js recorded on Lhe tape.
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But untH that stage, he is prepared nal to cross-examine
your glients and we will then proceed with calling your witness
Can you now proceed with your witness please?

MR PRINSLOQ Chairman, oo, we would argue agninst this
Qur argument i& that we want to be wholly prepared by
mvestigating these documems, rbisining the casseme Lapes.
consulting conclusively with our cbient, with regard ta R4 which
was served on us because of Mr Bizos' responsibiliey, ar a late
stage on us, we want to check these various aspects, the
information that was nol contained in the docket We want to
make our argument a5 a whole ard present owr tesiimony os A
whole, rather than a piece meal way so that Mr Bizos will then be
ahle to cross-examine on the whole, the basis of the whale
testimony. since the documenis presented by Mr Bizos has
feference (o the entire case

We would need to have this entire matier therefore be
adjourned wntil we are able to provide the Committee with a
writien stmlement of our cliemt o response to this sei of
documentation nnd the casseite tapes
CHAIRPERSON: What is your anawer, you have had chance (o
reconsider, what 15 your answer te the guestions thai are being
put by members of the Committee, abour the duty thatr is on your

glient 1o make full disclosure?
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able to deiermine the authenticity and the source of lhis
slalement,

Then our client will present a further statement with regard
ta all of thess matiers, 80 that we are able 1o present our <ase i
2. whole and not on a4 plece meal basks
JUDGE NGOEPE: | am not sure | wnderstand why vou have
problems with the suggesiion by Mr Bizes that you could proceed
with the matter. or we couwld proceed with the matter and he
would refrain from cross-examining vour clients in respect of the
statements in jssue

It 45 %0, jsn't i1, that i any trial whether civil or criminal,
from lime (0 (ime, even i the middie of g trial, documents may
emerge which moy be of some télevance. and which may be used
and some adjournment mey be given so that the party apsknst
whom documents may, are going 10 be used may be wiven the
opportunity 1o have & look at them and respand approprintely

Now, you seem I0 soggest thar we shooldn start the
hearings w1 all simply because documems, Mr Bizos produced
docutments which in my view he could bave produced them during
the eourse of the trial, he could have allowed this praceedings 10
commence and in fast only produced them st a time when he
wanted 10 erpsi-examine your clients, at which stage you would

have been, perhaps quite properly, been envitled to say well, hold
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go and look for those statements, nobody would have known that
they had made such siatemenis

And here we come, you were ready to proceed with the
teaal, with the hearing. and somebody produces some documients
and he is saving to you | ondertake not to cross-examine 1o
relatian (o those documents.

Let the hearing proceed I just can't uwoderstand whal
problems thet causes pou.
CHAIRPERSON It really bails down (o0 & gquesion of wvour
convenience You merely think that 1l 15 convenient for all this 1o
te made available before we can proceed dnd the Comminee is
now left (o decide whether we think it s conveniest or not,
whether your evidence in chief of vour clienis ought not to be jed
nt this stage, is & matter which we have to now take a decision
on

Do you anderstand?
JURGE WILSON: And who do you think should go and fetch the
tapes for you? They are not available here, you have heard thad
My Bizes hasn't got chem, we haven't got them, bur you are
demanding thot rhey be produced
MEPRINSLOD: With respect Chajrman, 1 am cernen (hat §i is
eady 1o arrange for this. Our Attorney can collect it for us if we

are told where ihese tapes are because apparenily theze cassette
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be able in detsil, to say what he had been asked during
Interrogation in the absence of the transcript or the casseqs
tapes
CHAIRPERSON' What vou regard ms inconvenience, are ihere
any. other reasons why you cannar proceed with the evidence in
chiei?
MB PRINSLOO  With respect Your Honour, 1 weni to argue that
under the circumstances and because of the documents now made
ovailable 1o us; we want to go throogh this carefully, I want to
properly consult with my client, to be able to present the case

He will be dissdvaniegged if he is nor availed of this
ppportunity
CHAIRPERSON On the documents that he has made available
and the staiements that sre hefore ws In support of his
gpplication, can you nor lead that evidence?
MR PRINSLOO  Are vou referring 10 the original application?
With respect, Your Hondur, this can be presented 1 do not want
to argue with regard to that, however, because of the dacumenis
now presented in addition, we want Yo be able (o preseat our case
as m whale, rather than in paris

i will not have an oppertunily 1o consult with kim while lie

18 under cross-examination, that will net be praper
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CHAIRPERSON Mr Bizes, Mr Prinsloo and Mrs Vin der Walr,
my Commirtee is going to take a very short adjournment 1o arrve
at a decision on whether we think il appropriate that vou should
atart leading your evidence or not

We are taking 8 short decisior ta consider that matter, we
will give @ ruling on that aspect of The matter
MR PRINSLOG: Mr Chatrman, | couldn't hear. there is a bit of
noise.
CHAIRPERSON' Do you understand? We are going to take a
short adjournmen) o consider this malter
COMMITTEE ADJOURNS
ON RESUMPTION
CHAIRPERSON; has no bearing on the admissibility or
otherwise of the documents that we have been talking abaout
Counsel for the applicants were presented statéementd, copies of
statements contained in R4, they told us that they hadn't hod
eoough time, there was short notice  We gave them additional
time 1o consider the matter

They aré néw oware ot the coatents of those doécuménty,
they are awnre of the transeript of ceriain tapes and the position
now is they would like more time (a) to look ot the original
documents, Lo listen to the fspe, to find out whether the

trangcript 08 & ¢orrect transcripl, (o find our the spurce of the

PRETORIA HEARING AMNESTY/GAUTENG

10



117

affidavit or statement taken by Mr Deetliels and matters of that
kind

Mr Bizos has indicated that he is nor going to cross-
examine the applicants unthl the applcants’ counsel hinve had 1ime
o ligten to the tapes and to exsmire the original documents 10
see how they vary from the copies that have been mede svailable
fo them,

A great deal of time has already been taken up in this
matier, my Committes has come 1o the conclusion thal we musi
now gall upon counsel for the spplicants to commence to lead the
evidenee of their clients in theit evidence-in-chiel and Mr
Prinslog, you must pow begin
ME PRINSLOO My Chalrman, In siew of the decision of the
Commitees, | would ask Tor a briel adjourament 1o consult with
my élient and Attorney
CHAIRPERSOMN. Is it really necesvary because you knew that
thiz se going io happen one way or the orher?

MR PRINSLOO: Hanowrable Chalr, under the eircomstiances, |
ani ol BSREAE for am extended sojournment, only for a briel
adjovrnment Under the circumstances it is in fact necassary. Up
till now the eotire matter has been with regard to legsl aspecis

and maw It has 10 do with the presentation of testimony and |
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beyond 100 pages., I want it noted thar this is the case, thank
vou

IUDGE WILSON  Should it alse b= aoted that you were given A
thiee hewr adjournment o consider chem”

MR PRINSLOD Honoerable Chasr, I want to place on record
that the documents made available ta us, had been 2 single se
My ellent, the applicant, had not yet had the opportunity lo read
through this set of documents.

The larger part of the adjournmenl pravided had been to
comsider the legal aspects, rather then the merit of the documents
wWith respect, Your Honouor
CHAIRPERSON Very well, you may procesd. Mr Bizos will no
doubt tuke the necessary sleps to make sure ihat the originals that
are requited will be made available 35 soon as possible and so will
the tnpe be made aviuilable as soon as possible?

ME_BIZOS Yes, we have taken steps together with the
Commission’s employees 10 tey and gel it as soon as possible We
had difficulty in communicating with (lndistinet) - we ire
instructed that they are éonfinudusly tryng 1o get in touch With
the people responsible

CHAIRPERSON Yes Thank vou. Yes, Mr Prinsloo

MR PRINSLOO. Mr Derby-Lewis, moy | commence the

evidence?
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VE 10 B -LEWIS  (affirms)

EXAMINATION BY MR PRINSLOQ, Me Derby-Lewis, you

are the spplicant in this matter in which you are applying for

amnesty, is thay correct?

10
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MR PRINSLOO 131 C DERBY-LEWIS

MR DERBY-LEWIS That is correet Me Chairmin
MR PRINSLOO Mr Derby-Lewls, vour application relates 10 &

charge of murder of which you were convicted in the Supreme
Court, is thal correct Mr Derby-LewisT

MR DERBY-LEWIS: Correct, Mr Chairman

MR PRINSLOD: The charges relate to that vou murdered Mr
Chris Han, |5 that correct?

MR DERBY-LEWIS That is correct Mr Chairman

MR PRINSLOD: And lhal ydef co-meéused af the fime, MJ
Janusz Walus, is also an applicant in this matier?

MR DERBY-LEWIS  Correer.

MR BRINSEOO You were also coovicted for possession ol an
unlicensed firearm and ammunition?

MR DERBY-LEWIS  That is corregt Mr Chairman,

MR BRINSLOG Is i1 correct Mr Derby-Lewis 1har you were
arrested on the 17th of April 1991 in connecilon with fhis
particular case?

MR DERBY-LEWIS®  This 4 correet Mr Chairman,

MR PRINSLOO  And afier being detained you were subsequently
detained in terms of the provisions of Seetion 29 of 1he [oternal
Security Act?

MR DERBY-LEWIS: That |5 corred! Mr Chadtmai

ME PRINSLOD  For how long were youo deiained in terms of the

provisions of the Aet, can you recall?
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MRBR DERBY-LEWIS- 10 days Mr Chairman

MB PRINSLOO: 5o in other words, after a périod of detention
af I days, Lhére wis & renewdl fér an sddivlénil period aff 1D
days, is thar gorrect?

MR DERBY-LEWIS That is carrect Mr Chairman, and during
those 10 daye | wasn'l asked a single question

MR PRINSLOOQ" During the second period?

MR DERBY-LEWIS That 15 correct, Mr Chairman

MR PRINSLOOQ  Is it correct that your wife, Mrs Gaye Derby-
Lewis was also al some stage arrested and delained in terms of
the same provisions?

MR DERBY-LEWIS  That is correct Mr Chairman

ME PRINSLOO Is it correct that she also appeared joiotly with
you and Mr Walus as o co-accused in this particular case?

MR - That s correct Mr Chairman
CHAIRPERSOM. Sarty, when was your wife arrested, can vou
remember?

MR DERBY-LEWIS T think it was Tuesday or Wednesday
which would make it the 20th or the 21st of April  Mis Chairman,
1 don't kaow whether you can hear o2, it doesn'i sound as though

thid thing is working Can you hear me?

CHAIRPERSON Yes, I can hear you clearly Thank you
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MR PRINSLOO. Is it correct Mr Derby-Lewis, that since your
afpest you were in detention until to date?

MR DERBY-LEWIS That is correct Mo Chatrman

MR PRINSLOO: You were ot no stage releosed on Gail?

MR DERBY-LEWIS Mot in fact ihe Attorney General used a
special legisiation to make sure that | coulday apply For bail Tor
three manths and then after that, my Advocate decided that it was
At advisable

MR PRINSLOO: Is it correct that vour wife, Mrs Gaye Derhy-
Lewis was after & period afier the certificate issued by rhe
Avtarney Genéral had lapsed, that she was released on baal?

MR DERBY-LEWIS That Is correct Mr Chairman.

MAE FREINSLOO That was after a bail application?
CHAIRPERSOMN: Once again, can you rell us when that was?

ME PRINSLOO: | beg your parden Mr Chairman?
CHAIRPERSON Can you tell us when she was released?

MR DERBY-LEWIS: | think it was approsimately thrée and a2
half months after her origingl detemiton, Mr Chairman  But | am
nol ang hundred persent sute

CHAIRPERSON Thank you.

MR PRINSLOQ: Is it correct the time the Presiding ludge wis
his Lordship. the MHonowrsble M Juspee Eloff, the Judge

President and iwo sssessars?
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ME _DERBY-LEWIS  That is correct Mr Chalrman  Thai 2
cottect

JUDGE WILSON That is ai the trial, not al vour wife's bail, js it!
ME PRINSLOO  No, the trigl Mr Prasident, sorry

MR DERRY-LEWIS: Thar 1a righ

MR PRINSLOO Mr Derby-Lewss, is Il correct, after you were

convicted the) you were semtenced to death?

o Y- © That is corree
MR PRINSLOO Ona charge of murder?
MR DERBY-LEWIS' That ts corréer Mr Chairman.

MR PRINSLOO And so was Mr Wa us?
MR DERBY-LEWIS: Correct Mr Chairman.
MR PRINSLOQ  And your wife was ascquitted on all charges?
MR DERBY-LEWIS: Thar |8 corcect Mr Chairman and Mr
Walus and | were acquitied on (he conspiracy charge

Ix s it eorrect that you at presemt, that you
lodged ad appedl subsequent to the firsi of all, you made an
applicalion io lead new evidence, is that correct?
MR DERBY-LEWIS: Correet My Chairman. My applicayon
was refused,

MR PRINSLOO: And is it correct that vou appealed against yaur

convigtion and sentence’

MR DERBY-LEWIS That is correct Mr Chairman.
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never forget the patriotie manner in which | was welcomed to (he
inauguration ceremony of the Seheti School

It was one of the highlights of my Mayoral vear and 1 think
that Mr Bizos played a major rale in thal, in his capacity as
Chaurman of the Governing Body of the school at the time

At the beginning of each Mayaral vear, the Mayors of the
Reel used to elect ome among them as 4 kind of PRO, whose
function was ta introduce all of the visiting Mayors to the VIP's
of each, whichever municipality they happened to be visiting

In my Mavoral vear that distinction befell me. Besides my
involvement &5 Mavor, | tlso served ax & counciller frem 1973 10
1977 and tntroduced inta Bedfordview the Civil Defence System,
that was the first io be granted an A-category (o the Transvaal

I also was part of the council that suceeeded in attracting
the Eastgote Shopping Centre to Bedfordview in spite of strong
competition from the Johsnnesburg City Council

This success with Easigate having the distinciion of being
the largest project of its kind undertaken in the souikern
hemisphere, was 1o be used by the liberals 1o unsest the whale
couneil in 1977

Their |ustification Mr Chairman, was that In bringing
Eastgate to our Yillage, although it was locared on the border

between Bedfordview and fohanesburg and would ensure o rates
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process alsa became the spokedman Tor the official opposition in
that respect

Durjng this period, | served on 2 number of Parlismentary
Commitcees, as well as Pary study wroups on Defemce, Foareign
Aflfairs, Economic AfTairs, Finance and others

In my seaond year of Parliamentary service, | set a record
by submitting more than 500 guestions o Minisiers o0 a single
Parlamentary sedston | con assure you Judge Wilson, thot gave
them such headaches and the Chiel Whip [ see, of the
Conservative Party, Mr Frank le Roux 18 also in the audience, for
which | am very graveful

My leader is nlso there, and he will tell you how iricky it
became in Parliamens as o reselt of that whole question.  This
caused so much concern (o the NP regime, thal they changed the
system to the system presently uied in order to resirict the
number of questions any single member could ask

As well as restricting dramatically the number of questions
that had ta be answered orally or in written form by any Minister
on 4 single day

What | considered 1o have been my three mijar
achievemenin during thi= periad, were the focus | mansged i6
place on the world's and particolarly America’s dependence upon

South Africa Por a supply of sirategic minerals. My persisient
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plus minus 3% people representing tae four Provinces plus MP's
and President's Councillors

During this || year periad, | was never in a position where
I did anything that was not in the best interest of the Party and
my loyalty ta South Africa, its people, and the Party, has never
been in questian

My palitical involvement has &1 times been il what some
would call, great cost to myself  And certainly at times also 1o
my family. But owr Almighty Father has provided me with certain
talents Mr Chairman and | consider it my responsibility 1o use
these where and when 1 can
MR PRINSLOO Mr Chasrman, may this be an appropriate stage
to sdjourn?
CHAIRPERSON- We will 1ake the adjournment at this stage and
resume at twa o'clock
COMMITTEE ADJOURNS
DN RESUMPTION
CLIVE JOHN DERBY-LEWI1S: s ua)
MR DERBY-LEWLS. Thank you Mt Chairman,
CHAIRPERSON Please proceed
MR PRINSLEO Mr Derby-Lewis, where you left off before ihe

adjaurnment, will you proceed with 19¢ backuround?
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ifter a bad re-delimitation of my constituency led to my defeat as
& Parllamentary candidale in May |95

The confrontation befween Dr Tredrnichi as  Traossvaal
leader and Mr P.W Botha, came 1o o hepd nt o specinl head
commillee meeting called in February 1982 and what was before
that meeting a comfortable majoraly support for Dr Treurnichi,
was manipulated into e defeat for Dr Tredrnicht by Mr Borha and
his henchmen

A reason was cancocted for Mi Botha's presence af what
wus strictly o Provincial matter, was wsed o wangle Mi Botha
into the meeting, where he sat and glared at éverybody from his
throne and actually challenged people to defy him te bis face
When issue of support for Mr Botha's interpretation of MNational
Party's palicy was pul io the vote anly 33 members of the head
commivtee, mysell included, vored by & show of hands, against Mr
Batha In spite of the oppasition of my first wife to the mave, |
decided | could no longer remain in a Party led by people as
politically dishonest as | had witnessed at that vote

And | contacted Dr Treurnicht in Cape Town the fellowing
Monday and offered him my support  He invited me to bring 4
key people from the National Party, Edenvale structure, who felt
the same way with me to a meeting due to be beld st the Prétoria

Afrikaans Boys' High Schoel hall the following Sniurdny
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Department of Foreign Affairs, that T was sure that between the
Department ol Fareign Affairs under Mr Pik Botha and the media.
many of the confidential meetings | had arranped. would have
been aborted. Because that is the son of opposition which we
recerved from the National Party regime who abused everyihing
they had at thewrr power to try and shipwreck whaigver the
Conservative Party was daing.

And after explaining this to Dr Treurnicht, he demonstrated
the extent of his trust in me by overruling any whjections
Fortunately the successes we achigved only served 10 confirm 1o
him that his trust was not misplaced. From the CP poind of view,
Or Treurnteht mmself underwent a (ransformation, once he had
had {he opportunity to see Tor himsell that the Conservative
Party's policy was aceepted by the real role plavers oversead ad a
realistic alternstive for Sowth Africa in the event of Lhe CP
coming to power a1 a subsequent election

That overseas baptism of fire, Mr Chairman, for bath of us
in the real power circles overseas, further cemented us together in
our special relationship

Mr Chairman, | think iv is opportune at this stage 1o draw
certaln comparisons between the combatants of the various camps

and the war which waged within and without our borders
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5o too have the PAC and various other organisations which
participated in the siruggle The CP has alrcady come out in
support of their supporters in prison, this (& on record and it is o
tragedy that the Narienal Party regime or the former National
Party regime, but the National Party of today, will nat accept
respansibility for actlons resuliing from their approach to the
problem as ji 15 clear that the members of the Security Forces,
who perpetrated certain questionable deeds, were doing what they
believed 1o be best all things considered, right or wrong.

Senlor élements af the ANT Mr Chairman, we know plunned
the assessination of the entire Mational Perty Cabinet A project
that was subsequently rejected, mot because Cabinet Ministers or
civillans were involved, but because there was concern expressed
that the action could change the accent af the struggle in u
negative Wiy

The NP reglme failed to repudiate or reject any Security
Foree attacks on prominent ANC leaders in exile creating clearly
the impression ol (acit approval For those attacks

All Parties were involved in sctions that resulted in the
deaths of civilians. Sa no fngars can be pointed in thie regard
The ANC and “die Orde Boerevalk™, by their own admission, were
Involved also in Tevenge afimcks The purpose of ihe Tambo

witherised Pretoria car bomb attack, being 10 avenge the eross-
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Further on Mr Chairman, they ¢all on the TRC to reopen
investigalions |nfo the Hanl sssassination “in the light aof
information which was mot available at the time and which could
come ta light in the course of the hearings of the Commission or
through applications for amnesty

It 15 clear from this statement that they are hoping that
something will come out, bur bave op evidence whatsoever on
which to base their suspicions and yer Mr Walus and 1, Mr
Chairman, found ourselves sitting (n prisan, pot permitted 10
make statements refuring all of these terrible smoke screen
allegations without any basis of truth, whatsoever

The ANC starement Mr Chiirman, contains views that
equally apply to others waging ¢ freedom struggle For example
they say “the time comes in the life of any nation when there
remain anly two choices - submil ar fight.™ They also say "the
government has interpreted the peacefulness of the movemeni as
wenkness”®

These statements Mr Chatrman, | submii apply equally well
to the Afrikaner
CHAIRPERSON Sorry, are you io o positien 1o tell us where we
would find that — (intervention)

MB DERBY-LEWIS:  Yes, that & an page 46 of their

submission Mr Chairman  These statements apply equally well 1o
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the Afrikaner whase inherenl desire for peace was used to compel
them to surrender their rights in the belief that they would am
resisl, no matter what,

While sirongly condémning the assassinziions directed at
themselves, ns unseceptable, they admitted as 1 said earlier, thai
they were planning in 1951 already to assassinate the whole
Mallonal Party Cabinet in Blaemfontein

Thar is aceording to their report page 51, At the Kabwe
conference held bn 1985, the late Mr Oliver Tambo, however, said
that *I think the distinction between hard and soft targets is being
crased by the development of the eonfiict.”

The ANC's 1986 slogan which | mentioned "every patriot a
cambatanl, every combatant = patriol”, page 53 was also equally
spplicable to Afrikaner pairiots sod |udgiog from the asts of
violent resistance that were carried out from 1990 (o 1993, as per
pur addendum A submitted, 44 part af our documentation Mr
Chalrman, right-wingers were fir more active than had been the
case for the ANC and thele allés even ar the height of their
revolutionary campalgn

The only differcoce baing the revolutionary struggle was
played up by large sections of the lefi-wing media whereas hittle
or no promingnce was given ta zots of resistance perpetrated in

support of ihe freedom struggle o7 the Afrikaner
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Equally so Mr Chairman, claims by the ANC to having been
engaged in a just cause applied to the freedom struggle in which
we the Afrikaners, were engaged

After all, whar more just <ause than waging & war o
prevenl s teeacherowns regime fram betraving (15 mandaie received
fram the Afrikaner and in the process signing away everyithing the
Afrikaner holds dear

And 1 do nog mean Apactheird a la the NF regime. which by
their own adwission Mr Chairman, meant the maintenance of
White supremacy  What they in reality meant was maintaining af
wll costs the pawer base of the NP regime

Mo freedom loving Afrikaner would be prepared to Fight for
that  Unforiunately for us the regime fnally sucoeeded in
convinging most of the Generals, both in the SADF and the SAP
that their dury was not 1o the State, the Stute heing of course the
people, but to the NP government

f course i the process thevy did ip the senior Siale
officials what they had previovsly done ta MNariomal Party
pofiticians  Durnng the P W, Batha erd Mf Uhairman, salaties ab
politicinns rose to such an extent that there wes a sudden
emergence of professional politicians, mastly in the cese of the

NP reglme
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Party hacks were no longer needed (o earn u living outside
of politicy as they could a5 a result, survive quite comfortably on
4 Parliamentary salary.  In the process Mr Chairman, Parliameni
lost maay of those really sincere people who enterad politics o
serve their commusity and their peaple

The result was a dramatie drop in the standard of NP
paliticians in particular.  This was In fact coofirmed when the
break came from the NP in 1982 After the ficst genernl election
which was held in 1987 after the fermation of the CP, in which
the CP became the official opposition, it was discovered 1hat the
CP had oo average the mighest und best qualified ream of members
of Parliament in Parlinment

In the pracess Mr P'W  Botha used imxpayvers monoy 1o
surround himself with the largesi growp of yes men in
Parlinmentary bisiory He bought their loyalty  This technique
proved so successful that the obvious next step was to do rhe
same with State officials, the resulis we see here befare the TRC
Mr Chairman where it |= already gelie obyvious that ihe wvast
majarity of the atracinies heing disglosed were perperrared duning
the MW Botha/F.W, de Klerk era

In fact things became so bad in Souwth Africa thar i1 was
obvious to ug that we were living in o State so aptly described by

Lord Acton when he staved thar *power corrupts and absolute
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power gcorrupts sbsolutely®  And even today Mr Chairman, |
express the hope that we never get to the stage again in this
region where we have governments with 48 much power that they
dan't even see corruption as a sin any longer

The things thay were dene Mr Chairman, were dane on the
brsis of dong whialever wad necessary Lo ansure (he conlinuance
of power and | am sure that mest of those actions were carned
out by senior members of our Security Forces In a genuine helief
fhai what they were doing was whatl they were duty bound 1o do

It 1§ therefore extremely dismaying lo see that while the
ANC, the PAC, the CP, the Freedom Front, certain Generals and
others who were invalved in the freedom struggle in some way or
anpther while perhaps not tsking sesponsibility For issuing the
arders in some cases, still scknowledge that the deeds perpetrated
were carrled out by their people genuinely and sincerely belleving
they were doing what was required of them and then accepting
responsibility for them, the WP have left their people high snd
dry

And have jn Fact Mr Chairman, ¢ondemnped the nethdns in
the face of the facty thel never were these actions such @5 tross-
barder raids or assassinations cither publicly refuted ar the

peaple repudinted, | personally cannot believe that the NP
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leadership can new iry to present themselves as the lily white's of
the past canflict

What the NP regime forgets with its majorily sbsence of
real patriors, |5 that when we wers, and | was an elected
representative of the National Pary Mr Chairman, that we all
cheered our Seécurity Ferce people oo when they scored ceriain
sugoesses  We were in & war fime situation and as even the ANC
have declared, almost anything goed in @ war

Of course Mr Chairman, some replly horrific things were
perpetrnied on all sides. And |, in my capacity as & former publlc
representative of the Nitianal Party, before | helped 1o Tound the
CP, wm guite prepared to accept responsibility for those actions
and to apologise for the limes that mistnkes wers made and
2ivilians-and in pariioular women and childrea, were killed

I invite mny of the presemt Natianal Pary pubho
representatives however, Lo repudiste me if they re not prepared
tg share the responsibality for what haa happened

I do this Mr Chairman, once again in o apirit of
reconcilintion as | ksow that there ave serving and  past
represetintives of the NP who ars nar in ggresment wilh (he
attiiude of the leadership towards t9ose Seaurity Force persannel

now seeking amnesty for deeds perpetrated through their desire 1o
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handled well-Intended  legislation, but  with  all  of the
qualifications Mp Chairmap, T think the main direction that of
unity and reconciliation has been sidelined in saerifice of the
addition of o |lar of gualifications why people shouldn't ger
amnasty

11 15 also clear thal the war was still raging Mr Chairman,
stlll raging, st the end of 1992, poge 66 of that same report of the
ANC and judging from the fact that the highest number af
political death cccorred during 1993, then people tell me we were
At peace from 1990 Mr Chalrman, in Teet almost 4 000 palitical
deaths, the highest in the history of the conflict, océurred in
1993, That was when the was a1 itz highest

The war continued unabated for that year and for the year
ihereafter as well In face Mr Chairman, i is my humble opinion
that the war between the ANC and the IFP specifically rages on
evern today

Mr Chairman, | would like now 10 come 1o the war situation
in South Afriea
MR PRINSLOO. May you continue Mr Derby-Lewis
MR DERBY-LEWIS Thank you May | continue Mr
Chairman? Thaask you, For most of my life Mr Chairman and Tor

vears before the ANC declared itself to the armed struggle, | can
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remember South Africa being in & wartime situalion during which
jimeé many péople died

During 1952 | can remember at the age of 16, a particularly
gory period in my life when many were killed, mostly apparently
by members of the SAP during an outbréak of violent resistance
in Kimberley my ald home town

As a gesule of the fact that my then girlfriend was the
daughter of the [ocal district Commandant of Pollee, | was privy
to the réal horrar of that peried at the age of 16

When pecording o press reporis, 12 people were killed and
many mofe were wounded. 1 egn remember hearing It being
related thai not |12 but so many people were killed ihat the SAP
were compelied 1o load the bodies of the dead onto the baek of
bakkies. Beciuse there were 30 many dead, the mortuary could
not accommodaile the bodies and the SAP were forced to take
them to the abattoirs prior Lo them being buried

I remember vividly the stories of how the blood poured
from the back of those trucks as the bodies of the dead gs well as
Ihose Injured, were taken away to the sbattoir and the hospital
respectively. | recall alse at that vime a nun being burni 1o death

in her Volkswagen in the Eastern Cape
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I think it was East London Mr Chairman and at the same
iime, people being kilted in Soweto, including & Dociar wha had
dedicated his life ta the people who subsequently killed lim

Then Mr Chairman in 1950 there was the uprising which
taak place at Sharpeville with sgaia many dead and even more
injured Puriog May 1960 when | was serving in the Kimhorley
fegiment, it was obvious that things were even more serfous than
mosl people realited atl the time  When the réglmenal Wwas
muobilised, and we were called up for active service. the year 1960
| repeat Mr Chatrman, this bippened again v May 1961

And an indication which particularly came home to wy in the
Kimberley regiment of just how serious things were, occurred
when our Cpmmanding Oficer Commandant Ken Sosderiand(?),
was summarily relieved of command of the regiment

Shortly wfter we were informec that it was a5 o resuls of his
membership of an orgsnisstion whose name | Em unable 1o
remember, that his loyalty ip Sourh Afrfea wos placed under
doubt

fm 1963 | iransferred o the Witwatersrand Rifles Regimant
i Germiston as | had earlier moved to the Tramsvasl And Mr
Chairman, with the jotemsifyving of ouwr ftraioing, due 1o the
escalation of the war situation in South Africa, 1 wanted to be

more a¢tively involved
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Afrer the assassination of Dr Verwoerd, which we believed
to be the work of the enemies of South Africa, tensions buill up
an the border between South Africa and Zambla and %outh Africa
was actively [nvolved in the Rhodesian war

In 1970 1, as Commanding Officer of the Wirwatersrand
Rifles' Regiment |&d my Unit on the second term of border duty
ever undertaken by o Citizen Forece Regiment

Although we were based in the Northern Tranmsvaal, we
were ready ab very short notice to be moved 1o the Caprivi Strip
in the event of o blow up there.

Thot area had already previously come under fire from o
martar attack lpunched from inside Zambin. As the defence of the
Caprivi Strip would be the responzibility of my Regiment in the
event of a fMare up, T and my key personnel spemt & week on the
Caprivi Strip ta recce the area to enable ws 1o familiarise
ourselves with the conditions in the area

It was during this perlad Mr Chairman, that [ experienced
ihe positive effect of the political polley of separate development
through o close contact with the local tribe in the aren headed by
Chief Jack Motale.

What really impressed me was the proud way in which these
people carried themselves. the way they conducted themselves

When comparing them. and perhaps comparisons are odious in
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this situation Mr Chairman, to the people living in the urban areas
an the Witwatersrand

They had a degree of selc-respect which 1 hade't
experienced amongst maay of the people living in the wrban areas
It was a greal pleasure working with them and it was this period
that finally convinced me to enter politics m support of the
MNational Party having prior to that been A-political os & result of
my military involvement

And Mr Chairman, let me slso here caregorically stare that
neither L. mof anyone that 1 know in the positions that matter in
the Conservative Party, have ever been inteérested in perpetrating
a situation of White supremacy in South Africa

We have always believed rhat exch of the peoples and there
are clearly without any possibility of dispute Mr Chairman, there
are clearly identifiable peoples resident in Southern Africa and we
wera af the apinion end are stfl of the opintoe Mr Chairman,
today, thal the only way (o accord dignity, self-respecr, the
power of sell-determination to people, is through the bringing
together of the pawer structures of each people in = clearly
identifiable territory where the leanders of those people can then
act on behalf of the people that they koow first of all, and the

peaple that they represent, second of all
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| have been in politics serving my people Mr Chairman, for
& long period, more than 25 years aed | can assure you that 1 have
been labelled |n that perlod as a raelst, | have been labelled anii-
Semitic, | have been given every possible negative lebel which is
difficult to refute. | believe for a very simple reason

I believe 11t has béen for the reason that nobody can doubt
the sipcerity of my belief in the resl policy of self-determination
for all peoples In their own territerizs

Me Chairman, after my milltary involvement in 1972, [ was
elected unoppoied to the Bedfardview Council  And when | was
placed on the SADF reserve of Officers in December 1973, | was
already serving a term on the Council as Deputy Mayvor

I had alsa to facilitate my political involvement, opened my
own business and as o result was not able to volunteer for seryice
at the outbreak of hostilities in Angala.

Hiad my circumstances been different at that time, 1 would
undoubtedly have served |n Angoln when the SADF was sent in
1976 While | was invalved in the political conficts from 1977,
the war raged on. 1L did not take me lonyg to realizse that the NP |
had joined ond the real NP were two different things

The betrayal first of Rhodesia followed by the betraval of
South West Africs and the betrayval of the mandate they had of the

policy of separate development, was finally capped by the talal
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betraval of any mandate which the NF had received from the voter
when jm spite of assurances (o the cantrary, they unbamned the
ANC and the SA Communist Party

In spite Mr Chairman, of the unbanning the war gscalated in
South Africa with an ever ingreasing number of casualifes  And
with it, our conoern grew

We consoled purselves with the fagt that our suppore, that
i® the support of the CP was growing (o leaps and bounds and that
afier the trouncing we handed out 1o the NATS In Virginia and
Potchefstroom as well as the close loss we experienced in the
Nationns| Party's stcongest constituensy in that last outpost, Natal,
and in varipus Cape constituencies, it was just a matter of time
before we would gssume power in parllament

I will talk ln further detsil om that Mr Chairman, this is
purely in terms of an introduction. instead of the democratic
process of @ general election which Mr de Klerk knew was due
after Patchefsiroom, when the large CP majority showed clearly
thag he ne |longer represenied the majority of (he electorate (hay
had voted him tnto pawer, Mr de Klerk called a referendum

1 think it is appropriate ar this stage Mr Chairman, to
mentiod thit we subsequently had our aitention drawn 1o a repori
which appeared i the Washington Times in the United States af

America, in April 1990 which indicared and we up ta this day, |

PRETORLA HEARING AMNESTY/GAUTENG

10

20

30



MR PRINSLOCG 173 C DERBY-LEWIS

personally and | don'l know, T am sere my colleagues as well, are
unable to undersiond why this information enly appeated in an
American newspaper and was not relessed to the South African
media, but the subject of the repart Mr Chairman was ap opinion
pall carried out by the Watlonal Party regime ot the time, which
indicated thar 1 April 1990 the National Party had the support af
fewer than 52 perceni of the White population of South Africa
whom they purporied (o represent.

And in fact represemted illegitimately a1 any negotlations
which they held with the ANC/SACP alliance, because they knew
that they were no longer speaking on behalf of the majority

But Instead of an elecrion which he knew he was going 10
lose, Mr de Klerk called & referendum with a vague guestion as=
the basis, nssisted by allies planted within the CP o cause the
dissension ever participation, the NP aided and abetted by
obvious gerrymandering in the more liberal areas, where massive
voter tbrnouts, like 103 percent of voters in the George region
for exemple and | will never be able 1o updersiand as o man whe
had heéen in politses for that period, how 105 percemt of 100
percent can vote, and 95 percent im the Constantin region, while
in conservative regions the control by the CP made these kinds of
tricks difficult or even impassible, the ves vole drew 86 perceng

aof the vates cast
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agreed that on thar day we can advertise the day as o Right-
wing gathering
And then they invite me to remain ofter the - then we had on
oocasion we Lo invite, we, being the Stallard Foundation o thm
slage, hod the occasion lo iavite Lhe leader of the AWH 1o
address one of our meetings, which he addressed and which he
addressed ta the great dellght of everyone present, in English and
g0 | wrode to him and the letter reads and | will iranslare this
Dear Evgene,
[ am writing ao behalf of the Foundation to heartily thank
you for your participalion 40 ¢ur recent members' meeting
in Johannesburg.
The general reaction smoogst our members wod ooe of greal
appreciation for your presence, and I can tell you that they
were most impressed with both your presentalion and your
sincere approach,
Also lan,
that is Jan Groenewald the Secretary, who answeéred guestions,
lan's contbution was exceptional and éveryone was
impressed with ihe menner in which he snswered their many
quesiions.

| personally think that it was worth the trouble we went 1o
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MR DERBY-LEWIS: Y&, Sir

As the country slides ever further intg chaos and as the

government moves further towards o situation where Whites

will loose power over their own affairs,
and let me say here Mr Chairman, thai the snly reason why | use
the ward Whites 15 because we have so ethnic title to refer ta that
populatien group

We can refer 1o the Tswanas, the Zulus, to the Pedls and
Me Chairman with respect, everyone knows what we are sayving |
in facl, should he referring 16 the Afrikaner, but then m the
English speaking community there are people who doo't see
themselves as Afrikaners, they see themselves on the other hand
as members of the White iribe of Africa, the Abelungu, Mr
Chairmian, of which | am prowd, of which 1| Mr Chalrman, am
proud to be a member and the reason why | mention thar is
because | want to make it quite clesr that we are as much
indigenous to South Africe as are the Zulus or the Xhosaz or
anybody else

Mr Chairman the letter that we wrole reads s follows,

where Whites will loose power over their own affairs
Thinking people are asking themselves what are the options

for me, my famlly and the country?
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For most of us, there was slwavs the comforting realisation
that we could at least show our disapproval of the governmem
through the ballot box, that too has been denbéd us

A poimt of clanfication here Mr Chairman, in 786 we

should have had & general election as a follow up ta the

general election of 1981, buy absolute power and so on, Mr

P.W Botha decided he wasn't going to give an election  So

at this stage we were Under the impression that there were

going to he no further elections,

It is obvious that the MNaitional Parly can sée ils

constituency base crumbling and is In no hurry to call pny

elections Indeed, the longer they cling to power, ihe less
chance there is of an election

A dilemma has been reached in South African  polities

With no election in sight, with the printed medin well in the

grip of the left, with the SABC now the parsonal fefdom of

Minister Pik Botha and his leftict ideologies, and with parts

of the country under the control of the UDF, it i now time

to unite the Right and to consider what options aré open to
os in the véry short term. For we have little time left
Sarty Mr Chairman, | am trying to gauge the speed here beoause |

believe they are having trovble catchiag up with me, when 1 ger a
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bil carried away, but | think you can understand my enthusiasm
M1 Chairman
In erder My Chairman, in arder zo mohilise every elemenl of
the Right, the Stallard Foundation has requesied Mr Eugene
Terreblanche and his Deputy, Mr Jan Grognewald, to address
members and friends on the Afrikaner Weerstandbeweging, ils
policies, attitudes and plans for the future of Whites in South
Africe You will be free to ask questipns, blah, blah, blah.
Then Mr Chairman, on Jume 1988, published in Die Volkstem,
there s an advertisement which says on the 26th of Deciaber,
you can, by using your CP vote, make things happen,
nnd i1 15 placed by the AWB in their local newspaper
Then the copy of the letter whish we got from the AWE 10
each ciucus member of the Conservative Party in Parliament
Dear compatriat, this is in Afriksans, 1 am translating as |
go Mr Chairman. Dear competriet, plesse receive on my
and the AWB's behalf, our hearty best wishes with your
election to Parliament
Congrajulations alsa oo the CPs elevated status 1o
Parliament, that is when we became the official opposition,
where you sre now in the fromi-line of defence, where you

siand in the Tront-line of defence of our people In the
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